From: Sabina Netto

To: All Alameda Mailboxes

Subject: COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave
Date: Monday, March 29, 2021 12:57:13 PM
Attachments: SPSL DIR Flyer.pdf

Hello Everyone,

We wanted to provide everyone with information on a new state legislated COVID-19 related paid
sick leave. Effective March 29, 2021, SB 95 provides up to 80 hours of supplemental paid sick leave
to employees who are unable to work or telework because of qualifying COVID-19 related reasons.
This leave is retroactive to January 1, 2021 and runs through September 30, 2021.

As many of you know, in 2020 the federal government enacted a COVID-19 sick leave and childcare
leave program, known as the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA), which expired at the
end of 2020. This new leave is a State law/program but it is structured similarly to the FFCRA leave
program.

Below is a brief summary of the COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave (SPSL) program. Please see
the attached flyer from the State’s Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) for additional
information or visit SPSL FAQs at: https://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/COVID19Resources/FAQ-for-SPSL-
2021.html

Please contact Sabina Netto at snetto@alamedaca.gov to request leave or with any questions.

California SB 95 COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave Overview

e Who is Covered and Amount of | eave

All employees who have worked 30 days are eligible for the equivalent of two weeks of leave
(80 hours, 72 hours, etc.). For employees who work a variable, part-time schedule, we will
look at the average hours worked over the last 6 months to determine the hours equivalent
to two weeks.

Similar to the FFCRA, there is a daily cap of $511 so depending on wage and schedule, some
employees may be eligible for less than their full wage replacement and will need to
supplement with accrued leaves or leave without pay. Please note that if the leave is used
for family care/childcare, the cap is still $511 per day (with the FFCRA, the cap was $200 per
day for childcare leave and leave to care for another qualified person).

e Qualified Reasons for L eave (must be unable to telework)

A. The covered employee is subject to a quarantine or isolation period related to
COVID-19 as defined by an order or guidelines of the State Department of
Public Health, the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or a local
health officer who has jurisdiction over the workplace. If the covered employee
is subject to more than one of the foregoing, the covered employee shall be
permitted to use COVID-19 supplemental paid sick leave for the minimum
quarantine or isolation period under the order or guidelines that provides for the
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2021 COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave
Effective March 29, 2021

Covered Employees in the public or private sectors who work for employers with more than 25 employees
are entitled to up to 80 hours of COVID-19 related sick leave from January 1, 2021 through September 30,
2021, immediately upon an oral or written request to their employer. If an employee took leave for the
reasons below prior to March 29, 2021, the employee should make an oral or written request to the
employer for payment.

A covered employee may take leave if the employee is unable to work or telework for any of the following
reasons:

o Caring for Yourself: The employee is subject to quarantine or isolation period related to COVID-19 as
defined by an order or guidelines of the California Department of Public Health, the federal Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention, or a local health officer with jurisdiction over the workplace, has
been advised by a healthcare provider to quarantine, or is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and
seeking a medical diagnosis.

o Caring for a Family Member: The covered employee is caring for a family member who is subject to
a COVID-19 quarantine or isolation period or has been advised by a healthcare provided to
guarantine due to COVID-19, or is caring for a child whose school or place of care is closed or
unavailable due to COVID-19 on the premises.

o Vaccine-Related: The covered employee is attending a vaccine appointment or cannot work or
telework due to vaccine-related symptoms.

Paid Leave for Covered Employees
o 80 hours for those considered full-time employees. Full-time firefighters may be entitled to more
than 80 hours, caps below apply.

e For part-time employees with a regular weekly schedule, the number of hours the employee
is normally scheduled to work over two weeks.
e For part-time employees with variable schedules, 14 times the average number of hours
worked per day over the past 6 months.
o Rate of Pay for COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave: Non-exempt employees must be paid the
highest of the following for each hour of leave:
e Regular rate of pay for the workweek in which leave is taken
e State minimum wage
e Local minimum wage
e Average hourly pay for preceding 90 days (not including overtime pay)
o Exempt employees must be paid the same rate of pay as wages calculated for other paid leave time.

Not to exceed $511 per day and $5,110 in total for 2021 COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick leave.

Retaliation or discrimination against a covered employee requesting or using COVID-19 supplemental
paid sick leave is strictly prohibited. A covered employee who experiences such retaliation or
discrimination can file a claim with the Labor Commissioner’s Office. Locate the office by looking at the list
of offices on our website (http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/DistrictOffices.htm) using the alphabetical listing of
cities, locations, and communities or by calling 1-833-526-4636.

This poster must be displayed where employees can easily read it. If employees do not frequent a physical
workplace, it may be disseminated to employees electronically.

Copyright © 2021 State of California, Department of Industrial Relations. Permission granted to display, perform,
reproduce and distribute exclusively for nonprofit and educational purposes, and may not be used for any
commercial purpose. All other rights reserved.
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longest such minimum period.

B. The covered employee has been advised by a health care provider to self-
quarantine due to concerns related to COVID-19.

C. The covered employee is attending an appointment to receive a vaccine for
protection against contracting COVID-19. NOTE: can be used if time exceeds
two hours, since the City is providing two hours of paid time for receiving the
vaccine

D. The covered employee is experiencing symptoms related to a COVID-19
vaccine that prevent the employee from being able to work or telework.

E. The covered employee is experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 and seeking a
medical diagnosis.

F. The covered employee is caring for a family member, as defined in subdivision
(c) of Section 245.5, who is subject to an order or guidelines described in
subparagraph (A) or who has been advised to self-quarantine, as described in
subparagraph (B).

G. The covered employee is caring for a child, as defined in subdivision (c) of
Section 245.5, whose school or place of care is closed or otherwise unavailable
for reasons related to COVID-19 on the premises.

o Retro Active Leave Usage
While this law goes into effect today, March 29, 2021, its provisions are applied retroactively
toJanuary 1, 2021. So, if you used leave hours for a qualified reason as noted above you
could reverse any accrued leave usage to SPSL hours going back to January 1, 2021. NOTE: if
you used City provided COVID 19 paid administrative leave (pay codes 135, 136, and 152),
then that leave would not be reversed to the new SPSL leave.

Please reach out with any questions about this new leave.
Sincerely,

Sabina

Sabina Netto

Senior Human Resources Analyst

City of Alameda
510-747-4921



